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Docket Nos: 50-373/374

MEMORANDUM FOR: Olan D. Parr, Chief, Light Water Reactors, Branch No. 3
Division of Project Management

FROM: A. Bournia, Project Manager, Light Water Reactors,
Branch No. 3, Division of Project Management

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH COMMONWEALTH EDIS0N COMPANY TO
REVISIT THE FACILITY FOR FIRE PROTECTION

DATE & TIME: Tuesday, November 20, 1979
9:00'A.M.

LOCATION: LaSalle County Station, Illinois

PURPOSE: A site visit for the staff's new reviewer in the area of
fire protection.

PARTICIPANTS: Commonwealth Ec.ison Company

C. Schroeder

NRC

V. Benaroya
G. Harrison
R. Jaross (consultant)
C. Scheibelhut (consultant)
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A. Bournia, Project Manager
Light Water Reactors, Branch No. 3 -

Division of Project Management

cc: See Next Page
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Mr. D. Louis Peoples
Director of Nuclear Licensing
Comm nwealth Edison Company

. O. Box 767
Chicago, Illinois 60690

cc: Richard E. Powell, Esq.
Isham, Lincoln & Beale
One First National Plaza
2400
Chicago, Illinois 60670

Dean Hanseil, Esq.
Assistar'. Attorney Genere!
State af Illinois
188 West Randolph Street
Suite 2315
Chicago, Illinois 60601

Mr. Roger Walker, Resident Inspector
.U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
P. O. Box 737
Streator, Illinois 61364 .
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